
  
 

Agenda Item C.1 
 DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM 
 Meeting Date:  August 19, 2008 
 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Daniel Singer, City Manager 
 
CONTACT: Kirsten Deshler, Management Analyst 

Cortney Hebert, Administrative Intern 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Study: An Analysis of Recreation Services and 

Programs in the Goleta Community 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive a presentation from Recreation Consultant Carol Belser on the 
Recreation Study entitled “An Analysis of Recreation Services and Programs in 
the Goleta Community”. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In spring 2007, the City Manager and the Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Recreation 
initiated a project to identify recreation services and programs available to Goleta 
residents. The Analysis of Recreation Services or “Recreation Study” 
(Attachment 1) was a direct outcome of the City Council’s Strategic Plan and was 
made a part of the FY 2007-08 budget. 
 
The objective of this study was to document existing public, private and school-
based recreational programs, services, and facilities in the Goleta Valley area 
that serve City of Goleta residents, and to determine any deficiencies in these 
subject areas. 
 
As per the direction of the Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Recreation, a Scope of 
Work was developed and several consultants were considered for this project. 
Carol Belser, former Recreation Director for the City of Ojai, was selected to 
conduct the study.  
 
Over the course of several months, Ms. Belser met with City staff and local 
recreation providers to gather information in an effort to develop a 
comprehensive inventory of services, programs and other recreational 
opportunities offered in the Goleta area.   



  
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
Preliminary research for the study was completed in January 2008.  
After various revisions by staff and the Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Recreation, a 
final report was prepared.  Ms. Belser will present the report and corresponding 
findings to the City Council at today’s meeting. 
 
The framework used for the study is a municipal recreation model. The study 
also used comparison data from municipalities of similar population, size, 
demographics and geography to create benchmarks for the study.  
 
A number of findings were produced as part of this study that lead to a range of 
short and long term recommendations. The recommendations are intended to 
invoke discussion on the goal of enhancing the City of Goleta’s involvement in 
recreation opportunities for residents.  Staff is not seeking direction on the 
Study’s findings at this point in time. However, City staff have begun to look at 
“low hanging fruit” opportunities to enable the City to take a more active role in 
recreation.  For example:  
 

1. City staff joined the California Parks and Recreation Society 
(CPRS) and, along with the Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Recreation, 
attended the annual meeting and a Parks Master Plan conference.  

 
2. Staff is currently refining a comprehensive database of recreation 

providers in the Goleta Valley and Santa Barbara area that will be 
used internally and externally as an all-inclusive source for 
recreation information for the community. 

 
3. Staff is also working on the beginning stages of a Parks Master 

Plan.  
 
Ultimately, the City’s role in either providing recreation services and programs 
directly or enhancing what is already available will be dependent on Council 
direction as well as budget resources.  As a result, the recommendations 
contained in this report will be included in the Council’s next Strategic Plan 
update. 
  
GOLETA STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 
The Recreation Study is consistent with the Goal in the Goleta Strategic Plan 
entitled, “Initiate a Recreation Asset Analysis.” Specifically, this initiative meets 
the Objective “Establish and Implement Parks, Recreation and Open Space 
Programs” and moves the City closer toward realizing its vision as defined within 
the City’s Strategic Plan. 
 
 



  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Sufficient funds in the FY 2007-08 budget were approved for this project and a 
contract was awarded to Ms. Belser in an amount not to exceed $20,000. To 
date, $17,500 has been expended on this contract from account 101-5-1200-500. 
 
 
Submitted By: Reviewed by: Approved By: 
 
 
______________ ________________            _______________ 
Kirsten Deshler  Michelle Greene Daniel Singer 
Management Analyst Admin. Services Director City Manager 
  
 
ATTACHMENT:  
 
1.  Recreation Study: An Analysis of Recreation Services and Programs in the 

Goleta Community 
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